


























From: Susil Gunathilake
To: Jeanine Benson
Subject: RE: Tomahawk
Date: Thursday, 24 August 2023 03:27:32 p.m.
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Jeanine
I installed 2 at Caversham and Balmacewen Rd, we didn’t order one for Tomahawk as we can
repurpose Caversham. Not too far away may be 6 months.
Cheers

S.G.
PPlease consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jeanine Benson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx> 
Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2023 3:19 p.m.
To: Susil Gunathilake <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx>
Subject: FW: Tomahawk
Susil
In Ian’s absence, did we ever do this, or maybe we are re-using Caversham 

From: Susil Gunathilake <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 10:01 a.m.
To: Jeanine Benson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Ian Martin <xxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: RE: Tomahawk
Thanks Jeanine
Noted, I am waiting for their delivery time frame info.
Cheers

S.G.
PPlease consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Jeanine Benson <xxxxxxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx > 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 9:48 a.m.
To: Ian Martin <xxx.xxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >; Susil Gunathilake <xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxxx.xx >
Subject: Tomahawk
Hi both
Given the pressure for speed bumps (particularly at Tomahawk) might it worth ordering another
(on top of the Caversham one).
Thanks
Jeanine Benson
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